
Wainwright and Co 

PO Box 2028 

Dunedin 9044 

Fee Estimate for Consultancy During Design Process For Earthquake Strengthening of Two Stone 

Chimneys. 

(By email 27 05 2109) 

Hi Jackie 

I caught up with Steve. He will get back to you with a draft/sketch proposal and potential fees. 

I would/will have spent around 2 to 4 hours on this proposal @ $65+gst (if it goes ahead). 

I’ll wait to hear back from you once you have been able to visit the site and Steve has made his 

sketch. 

Kind Regards 

Marcus 
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